GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223013721IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/1/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(1)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Executive Engineer, K.C. Division No.-Il , Irrigation & Waterwa%
Directorate
Chief Engineer (South-West) , Irrigation & Waterways Dir

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maig

Date: 10/02/2023

M’Tﬁce works of functional and non-functional

assets of irrigation canals of Major and Medium sciemes (45.18 km), Other bridges and culverts (2

Nos) and Providing Manpower for Canal and Dam

Khatra, Ranibandh and Indpur under Districts ~-}'F? during 2022-23

2223),Project ID:- IW222373040S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Govgl
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenanced
and Medium schemes (45.18 km), Other bridgeé:
operation (1840 Nos) etc in Blocks and *

f which has been given below.

4

Baté operation (1840 Nos) etc in Blocks and PSs

(SCHEME ID--IW/IR/T-003-

, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Stksbf functional and non-functional assets of irrigation canals of Major
sfand culverts (2 Nos) and Providing Manpower for Canal and Dam Gate

3, Ranibandh and Indpur under Districts Bankura during 2022-23

(SCHEME ID--IW/IR/T-003-2223) ,the detailSig
Name of the Project: Essenti%tenance works of functional and non-functional assets of irrigation canals of
Major and Medium schemes (45.18 km), Other bridges and culverts (2 Nos) and Providing
Manpower for Canal and Dam Gate operation (1840 Nos) etc in Blocks and PSs Khatra,

Ranibandh and Indpur under Districts Bankura during 2022-23 (SCH

2223)

Project ID: IW222373040S000

Address :

Blocks and PSs Khatra, Ranibandh and Indpur under Districts Bankura

Administrative Approval: Rs 5938000 (Fifty Nine Lakh Thirty Eight Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

EME ID--IW/IR/T-003-

; ; Scheme Scheme
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type Naris Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2022-23  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V Expenditure in 4000000
Schemes SRR
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
2 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V StateSDe"ebpme”t Expenditure in 1938000
chemes Ty
Irrigation Sector
Total 5938000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223034008FA00 Dated 10/02/2023.

, T SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

&
Memo No: GO2223013721IW %\ Date: 10/02/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Wa ys Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal

The Finance Department-(Group-F&N

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/IR/T-003-2425

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of
irrigation canals of Major & Medium schemes(45.18 km), Other bridges & culverts (2 Nos) & Providing
Manpower for Canal & Dam Gate operation (1 840 Nos) etc in Blocks & PSs Khatra,Ranibandh & Indpur
under Districts Bankura during 2022-23

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

M/R to Right Bank Main Canal of Kangsabati
Reservoir by clearing of water weeds at canal bed at
different stretches in between Ch.18.00 and Ch.
898.00 for pre monsoon works during the year
2022-23 Under State Devlopment Scheme under K.C
Division No.-II, Khatra, Bankura

1571878.00

0.00

Emergency Repairing of Right Bank Main Canal by
Patch Repairing of Damaged Slope Lining at
Ch.437.00 Under S.D.S. during year 2022-23 Under
K.L.B. Sub-division no- II of K.C Division No.-II

50581.00

0.00

M/R to Jungle cutting & repairing of canal bank of
Dy 3 of RBMC in between Ch. 180.00 to 190.00
under State Development Scheme under K.L.B Sub-
Division No.- II, Mukutmonipur

93525.00

0.00

M/R to Jungle cutting & repairing of canal bank of
Minor-A of Dy-03 of RBMC in between Ch. 0.00 to
20.00 under SDS 2022-23 under K.L.B Sub-Division
No.- II, Mukutmonipur

87979.00

0.00

"Urgent Maintenance & Repairing of Dislodging of
Canal side Slope in between Ch. 59.00 to Ch. 59.50
(R/S) of IMC during Khariff Watering 2022 of
K_.C.Sub-division No-V under K.C Division No- II,
Khatra under SDS scheme during F.Y.2022-23".

94392.00

0.00

Urgent Maintenance & Patch Repairing of Canal
Lining In between Ch. 50.00 to Ch. 54.00 (L/S) &
Extension Lining Repairing Ch.60.00 to Ch. 70.00
(L/S) of IMC for pre monsoon work under state
development scheme of K.C.Sub-division No-V
under K.C Division No- II, Khatra during
F.Y.2022-23

766645.00

0.00

Urgent repairing of Canal bank cum inspection path
including construction of Guard wall in between Ch.
150.00 to Ch. 220.00(R/S) of Supur Main Canal and
MR to Dy-8 of SMC including renovation of canal
lining in between Ch. 80.00 to Ch. 250.00 under state
development scheme of K.C.Sub-division No-V
under K.C Division No- II, Khatra during
F.Y.2022-23

774260.00

0.00




S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

M/R to different stretches of R.B.M.C. & Dy. 01,
02,1A & 1C of R.B.M.C. by lining, jungle clearance
& bank strenghtening etc. for during & post monsoon
season of FY- 2022-23 Under State devlopment
scheme under K.L.B. Sub-division no- II of K.C
Division No.-II

666769.00

20003.00

M/R to Dy-1 of L.B.F.C & its Minor of Dy-01 of
L.B.F.C. by Jungle Cutting and Canal resectioning
with desiltation and strengthening of canal bank at
different stretches during Rabi Irrigation 2022-23
under State devlopment scheme under K.L.B.Sub
Division No.-II,Mukutmonipur

107357.00

3221.00

10

M/R to Dy- 3 and Minor A & B of Dy-03 of
R.B.M.C. by Jungle Cutting and Canal resectioning
with desiltation and strengthening of canal bank at
different stretches during Rabi Irrigation 2022-23
under State devlopment scheme under K.L.B.Sub
Division No.-II,Mukutmonipur

179479.00

5384.00

11

M/R to Dy.-3 of R.B.M.C. by Replacing Pipe Culvert
at ch. 64.00 and construction of new lining and other
minor bank repairing at different streches in between
Ch.170 to Ch.200 under Statte Devlopment Scheme
during 2022-23 under K.C.Division No-II, Khatra,
Bankura.

560853.00

0.00

12

M/R to DY 1 of L.B.F.C. by Replacing of Pipe
Culvert at ch. 68.00 and pre cast lining in between
Ch. 130.00 and Ch. 131.5.00 & other minor repairing
under State Develepment Scheme 2022-23 under
K.C. Division No-II, Khatra, Bankura

592702.00

0.00

13

Supplying of Mazdoor for Operating check post
including guarding as security at Drop gate of
Kangsabati and Kumari Dam, R.B.H.R & L.B.H.R.
structure during 15th. July 22 to 15th January'23
(184 days) under State Development Scheme under
K.C.Division No.-II, Khatra

367646.00

0.00

Total:

5914066.00

28608.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

5942674.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



